
Hemanta Mishra <hmishra@ignou.ac.in>

Fwd: Information about conducting the practical examinations of Online
Programmes (MCAOL, BCAOL, CITOL) for June-2024 TEE (By Virtual Mode).
1 message

Dr. Pravat Ku Jena <pravat@ignou.ac.in> Wed, Jun 5, 2024 at 10:58 AM
To: Hemanta Mishra <hmishra@ignou.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dr. B.C. Nanda <bcnanda@ignou.ac.in>
Date: Wed, Jun 5, 2024 at 10:42 AM
Subject: Fwd: Information about conducting the practical examinations of Online Programmes (MCAOL, BCAOL,
CITOL) for June-2024 TEE (By Virtual Mode).
To: Pravat Kumar Jena <pravat@ignou.ac.in>, rc bhubaneswar <rcbhubaneswar@ignou.ac.in>

With Best Wishes,

Dr. Bimal Chandra Nanda

Deputy Director

IGNOU Regional Centre

C1, Institutional Area

Bhubaneswar-751013

Odisha

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: PRACTICAL SED <practicalsed@ignou.ac.in>
Date: Tue, Jun 4, 2024 at 4:33 PM
Subject: Information about conducting the practical examinations of Online Programmes (MCAOL, BCAOL,
CITOL) for June-2024 TEE (By Virtual Mode).
To: hyderabad <rchyderabad@ignou.ac.in>, rc portblair <rcportblair@ignou.ac.in>, rc itanagar
<rcitanagar@ignou.ac.in>, rc guwahati <rcguwahati@ignou.ac.in>, rc patna <rcpatna@ignou.ac.in>, RC
Chandigarh <rcchandigarh@ignou.ac.in>, rc delhi1 <rcdelhi1@ignou.ac.in>, RC Panaji <rcpanaji@ignou.ac.in>, rc
ahmedabad <rcahmedabad@ignou.ac.in>, rc karnal <rckarnal@ignou.ac.in>, rc shimla <rcshimla@ignou.ac.in>,
rc jammu <rcjammu@ignou.ac.in>, rc bangalore <rcbangalore@ignou.ac.in>, rc cochin <rccochin@ignou.ac.in>,
regional centre <rcbhopal@ignou.ac.in>, rc pune <rcpune@ignou.ac.in>, rc imphal <rcimphal@ignou.ac.in>, rc
shillong <rcshillong@ignou.ac.in>, rc aizwal <rcaizwal@ignou.ac.in>, rc bhubaneswar
<rcbhubaneswar@ignou.ac.in>, rc khanna <rckhanna@ignou.ac.in>, rc jaipur <rcjaipur@ignou.ac.in>, rc gangtok
<rcgangtok@ignou.ac.in>, rc chennai <rcchennai@ignou.ac.in>, rc agartala <rcagartala@ignou.ac.in>, rc lucknow
<rclucknow@ignou.ac.in>, rc kolkata <rckolkata@ignou.ac.in>, RC Delhi -2 <rcdelhi2@ignou.ac.in>, rc srinagar
<rcsrinagar@ignou.ac.in>, rc dehradun <rcdehradun@ignou.ac.in>, rc ranchi <rcranchi@ignou.ac.in>, RC
Vijayawada <rcvijayawada@ignou.ac.in>, rc raipur <rcraipur@ignou.ac.in>, RC Nagpur <rcnagpur@ignou.ac.in>,
RC Jorhat <rcjorhat@ignou.ac.in>, RC Noida <rcnoida@ignou.ac.in>, RC Trivandrum
<rctrivandrum@ignou.ac.in>, RC Jabalpur <rcjabalpur@ignou.ac.in>, rc Rajkot <rcrajkot@ignou.ac.in>, RC
Madurai <rcmadurai@ignou.ac.in>, rc koraput <rckoraput@ignou.ac.in>, rc siliguri <rcsiliguri@ignou.ac.in>, rc
darbhunga <rcdarbhanga@ignou.ac.in>, rc aligarh <rcaligarh@ignou.ac.in>, rc varanasi
<rcvaranasi@ignou.ac.in>, RC Mumbai <rcmumbai@ignou.ac.in>, RC raghunathganj
<rcraghunathganj@ignou.ac.in>, Regional Centre Bhagalpur <rcbhagalpur@ignou.ac.in>, Regional Center-
Vatakara <rcvatakara@ignou.ac.in>, RC Visakhapatnam <rcvisakhapatnam@ignou.ac.in>, RC Bijapur
<rcbijapur@ignou.ac.in>, RC Saharsa <rcsaharsa@ignou.ac.in>, RC Deoghar <rcdeoghar@ignou.ac.in>, RC
Jodhpur <rcjodhpur@ignou.ac.in>, rc kohima <rckohima@ignou.ac.in>, Regional Centre Angul, Odisha
<rcangul@ignou.ac.in>, International Division <id@ignou.ac.in>, International Division
<internationaldivision@ignou.ac.in>, Director ID <directorid@ignou.ac.in>
Cc: RC Delhi-3 <rcdelhi3@ignou.ac.in>, Ekta Sharma-Noida <ektasharma@ignou.ac.in>, M.R. Faisal - ARD
<mrfaisal@ignou.ac.in>, Director RSD <directorrsd@ignou.ac.in>, Director SOCIS <directorsocis@ignou.ac.in>,
pv suresh <pvsuresh@ignou.ac.in>, school of education <soe@ignou.ac.in>, Registrar SED
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<registrarsed@ignou.ac.in>, V.B Negi <vbnegi@ignou.ac.in>, Siddhant K. Mishra - 4106
<skmishra@ignou.ac.in>, Gulshan Arora <garora@ignou.ac.in>, Aakanksha Sharma
<aakankshasharma4932@ignou.ac.in>, pre exam <preexam@ignou.ac.in>, SED Exam-1 <b9ecrc@ignou.ac.in>,
B6pe Sed <b6pe@ignou.ac.in>

Sir/Madam,
This is with reference to the subject cited above; it is informed that the RC Delhi-3
has been confirmed for conducting the Online practical examination for
the MCAOL, BCAOL  and CITOL Online Programmes for June-2024 TEE.

In the light of the above; it is hereby informed to the Regional Directors of all the
Regional Centers that the online practical examinations of MCAOL,  BCAOL and
CITOL Online Programmes for June-2024 TEE will be conducted only by the RC
Delhi-3.

Hence, in view of the above; it is requested to the Regional Directors of all the
Regional Centers to kindly arrange to inform the students of above online
programmes of their regions to contact the RC Delhi-3 regarding the query related
to the practical examination of online programmes for June-2024 TEE as well as
publish the same on the official websites of the RC / prominent places / Notice
Boards / Display Boards for information of the related students please.

With Regards
Anil Kumar 
Assistant Registrar-SED

--

With regards.

(Dr. Pravat Kumar Jena)

Assistant Regional Director,

IGNOU Regional Centre, C1, Institutional Area,

Bhubaneswar-751013 (Odisha)

My Google Scholar page: https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&user=9M8tHJ0AAAAJ

May visit IGNOU websites:

http://www.ignou.ac.in / http://rcbhubaneshwar.ignou.ac.in

Assignment questions link- https://webservices.ignou.ac.in/assignments/

Online Admission link:  https://ignouadmission.samarth.edu.in/

Online Re-Registration(RR) link: https://onlinerr.ignou.ac.in/
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